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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: ’ Monday, April 11,2011 7:01 AM

To: ‘valmord  ; Huma Abedin
Subject: ' Fw: Mini Schedule 4/11/11 Monday

I'm afraid the lunch could go longer that an hour so may have to push back Jack Keane. Is that possible?

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 06:58 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Subject: Mini Schedule 4/11/11 Monday

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department
8:35am ARRIVE State Department

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:00 am PHOTOS
10:05 am Treaty Room

10:05 am MEETING w/S&ED TEAM /PRE-BRIEF FOR LUNCH
10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office

10:30 am BILAT w/FINLAND FM DR. CAI-GORAN ALEXANDER STUBB
11:00 am Secretary’s Conference Room *Official photo in East Hall preceding.

11:00 am PRESS PRE-BRIEF
11:05 am Secretary’s Office

11:05 am JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/FINLAND FM STUBB
11:20 am Treaty Room .

11:30 am

12:45 pm LUNCH w/TREASURY SECRETARY TIMOTHY GEITHNER
1:45 pm AND DEFENSE SECRETARY ROBERT GATES
James Monroe Room, 8 Floor

2:00 pm ONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/GENERAL JACK KEANE
2:30 pm  Secretary’s Outer Office ’

2:30 pm EXPANDED MEETING w/GENERAL JACK KEANE
3:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

3:40 pm DROP-BY U/S BURNS’ MEETING w/ LIVIA LEU AGOSTI,
3:45 pm SWISS AMBASSADOR TO IRAN *Secretary’s Conference Room

3:45 pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HitH
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